



Student Development Leadership Group

10-3-19
12:00-1:00pm
SS 104
Minutes

1.0	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Program Review: Please have these to Joe by Monday the 28th for him to review. Look at the previous program reviews and the PVC responses for feedback.
2.0	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assessment-external reviewer: Joe met with the assessment committee. Please think about it and read the document. SAO= our PLO . The external reviewer wants a PLO and SLO's, previous guidance was all SLO's. The assessment committee is trying to decide if we should make the recommended changes or stay with the current SLO's. Stay committed to your SLO's so that we can have comparisons. Please read the document that Joe sent out and be thinking about it. In the document SAO= our PLO.
3.0	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• HSU Collaboration: HSU has new leadership and really wants to collaborate with us on almost anything. Monday 10/7 from 12-3 starting in boardroom Joe and others will meet with Humboldt regarding collaboration. If anyone has input or ideas please get them to Joe.• HSU is talking about a lot of initiatives to interest local students to attend Humboldt state, \$1000 a year scholarship to local students who attend HSU.• The presidents are talking about shared housing for HSU and CR students in Eureka, off campus. <p>Ideas for collaboration discussed:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Send impacted major students to CR first then have a guaranteed spot once a space opens in the major at HSU• Collaboration between TRIO programs.• Grant writing resources to share with us? Grant writing assistance.• Multiple budget technicians, for categorical programs• Family housing?• HSU offer empty housing for CR prices?• Can we combine efforts to help homeless and food insecure students. HSU has a lots of money, is that money specific for CSU students?• Can CR students qualify for the \$1,000 local scholarship? Is it first time freshman? Is it replacing a grant? Or would it be in addition to a financial aid package.• Opportunity for HSU students to come support CR football• Tailgating events
4.0	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Announcements/Discussion: Set up a text for food available after events. Current food pantry students? There is often leftover food from events the cafeteria caters. Instead of the cafeteria getting it back, it would be nice to be able to distribute to students.

